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Victims of Domestic Violence 

Questions and Answers 

Posted: April 6, 2018 

 

************************************************************************************* 

 

Question 1:   Can only Personnel providing Direct Services now be funded under Marriage  

License Funding? 

  

 

Answer 1:  You should include all personnel to be funded under the Marriage License funding 

 

 

************************************************************************************ 

 

Question 2:  Can we charge indirect costs to the grant?  If so, at what rate? 

  

 

Answer 2: Indirect costs are for federal funds. Since the Marriage License funds are state funds, we 

are not allowing indirect costs. However, some of these costs can be included in the 

Other Expenses category.  

 

 

************************************************************************************ 

Question 3: In the list of required services for eligible applicants, Item 7, are applicants required to 

provide all of the services listed in a-f?  

 

Answer 3:  Yes, per the statue, applicants must be able to provide the services listed in a-f. 

 

 

*********************************************************************************** 

 

Question 4:   It appears that our agency is not eligible for this VOCA opportunity because we do not 

provide services exclusively to victims of domestic violence.  Can you confirm that I 

interpreted that correctly?  And if that is the case, do you know if the VOCA funding we 

currently receive will have a new RFP for the next fiscal year? 

  

Answer 4:       This funding opportunity is for Victims of Domestic Violence through state  

funding. The VOCA RFP will be released in early April.  

 

 

************************************************************************************ 
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Question 5: On page 7 of the instruction, it states to “secure the original” – do you want the application 

stapled or clipped?   

 

 

Answer 5:       Either one will be fine.  

 

************************************************************************************ 

 

Question 6: Do the attachments have to be in Times New Roman? 

 

 

Answer 6:      The font on the attachments was an oversight by GMU, you can leave the font how it is or  

you can change it to Times New Roman.  

 

************************************************************************************ 

 

Question 7: Do you want all the attachments and other documentation with page numbers as well? 

 

 

Answer 7:      Yes, please number the pages of the attachments, if you can. It makes it easier to keep all  

the pages organized. 

 

 

***************************************************************************** 

If you have additional questions, please contact Kelsey McCann-Navarro by phone at            

775-684-4431 or by email kelsey.navarro@dcfs.nv.gov 
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